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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
A27 Waste Management (Merrut) Limited

Gurgacn

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of A27, Waste Management (Metrut)
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and ¢ther explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial petformance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified undet
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act; safeguarding the
assets of the Company; preventing and detecting frauds and other rregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
cffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, televant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Y

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on out audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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6.

10.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or etror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial controls relevant to the Company’s prepatation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements. X

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
tequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017, and its loss and its cash flows for the
year endeéd on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure I, a
statement on the matters sp:cified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b.  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those;

c. The Ind AS financial statements dealt with by this report are in agteement with the books of
account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as
amended);

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

t. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure II7; and

g. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
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i.  the Company does not have any pending litications which would impact its Tnd AS financial
position;

. The Company has made provision, as requited under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

111 There were no amounts which were required to be transfetred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

tv.  The company has provided requisite disclosure in its Ind AS financial statements as to holding as
well as dealing in specified bank notes during the period from 8" November, 2016 to 30"
December, 2016 and these are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the
company to the Ind AS financial statements. '

For Mahesh Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Mahes‘h Agarwal
Place: Gurgaon : Partner
Dated:26.05.2017 M. No. 85013
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Re: [A2Z Waste Management (Merrut) Limited] (‘the Company”)

Annexure-|
Referred to in paragraph (1) Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of our report of even date

Based on the audit procedures petrformed for the putpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the
books of account and other records examined by us in the normal coutse of audit, we report that:

() (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulats, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of
the fixed assets is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(¢ ) The company does not holds any immovable property, so the provision of clause of 3(i)(c ) of the
order is not applicable.

(i) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are
not applicable

(i) ~ The Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms and other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. and with respect to the same:

(a) In our opinion, the rate of intetest and other terms and conditions on which the loan has been
granted are not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(b) The principal amounts are repayable on demand and since the repayment of such loans has not
been demanded, in our opinion receipt of the principal amount is regular; and

A
(c) Thete is no overdue amount in respect of loans granted to such companies, firms and other
parties.

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
the loans, investments, guarantees and security.

\4 The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
pany p y aep g
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi)  To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance
of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s
products/ services. ‘Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.
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(i)

(vi)

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, , service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues as applicable, have not been regularly deposited by the company with the appropriate
authorities and there has been significant delays in large number of cases. According to the
information and explanations given to us, undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof which
wete outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable are as follows:

Nature of statute Nature of dues Amount(Rs.) Period to which the amount
relates

Income tax act TDS 4142252 November 13-september16

Sales Tax Act Sales Tax 202890 July 12- February 14

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of

income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, setvice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and
cess that have not been deposited with the approptiate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
tecotds of the Company, the Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to bank/financial institutions
as detailed below:

Name of the bank Bank Branch Address Pﬁncipal Delay in

Amount days
®9)

Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 2306437 914
Allahabad Bank | Gteen Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 883
Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 853
Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 4085417 822
Allahabad Bank | Gteen Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 791
Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 763
Allahabad Bank | Gteen Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 4085317 732
Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 702
Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 671
Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 5315417 641
Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi— 110016 385417 610
Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 579
Allahabad Bank | Gteen Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 5315417 549
Allabhabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 518
Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 488
Allahabad Bank | Gteen Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 5315417 457
Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 426
sreen Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 385417 397
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Allahabad Bank Green Park Extension, H 12, New Diellt - 110016 5315400 266
Allahabad Bank Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 4930000 275
Allahabad Bank | Green Patk Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 4930000 183
Allahabad Bank | Green Patk Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 4930000 91
Allahabad Bank | Green Park Extension, H -12, New Delhi — 110016 4930000 1
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3td Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sectot - 697917 1371
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - | 13964497 1340
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 1309
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3td Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 1279
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 15622819 1248
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector. - 697917 1218
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLEF Cybet City, Sector - 697197 1187
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002 ‘
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3td Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sectot - 15622819 1156
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 31d Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 1128
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3td Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 1097
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Buﬂding, 3rd Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sectot - 15622819 1067
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floor, DLF Cyber City, §ector - 697917 1036
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3td Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 1006
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3¢d Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 15622819 975
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 944
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 914
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standatrd Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 15622819 883
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 853
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 822
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standatd Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - | 15622819 |- 791
4 25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
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(i)

(x1)

(xii)

Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3¢d Floor, DLF Cybes City, Sector - 697017 76
24, 25 & 254, Guig'ion - 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 732

24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002

Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3td Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 15622819 702
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002

Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 671
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 641

24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002

Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 15622819 610
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002

Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 697917 579
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002
Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sector - | 697917 549

24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002

Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floor, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 15622819 518
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002

Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 14924903 426
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002

Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floor, DLEF Cyber City, Sector - 14924903 336
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon —~ 122002

Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3rd Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 14924903 244
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002

Standard Chartered | #7A, DLF Building, 3td Floot, DLF Cyber City, Sector - 14924903 152
24,25 & 25A, Gurgaon — 122002

Company has defaulted in payment of interest amounting to rs/- 63478632 upto 31/03/2017 .As
the account become NPA so company unable to obtain actual amount of interest form the bank
and the figure of interest is arrived at on the basis of their own calculation.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans duting the year. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company ot on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed ot reported during the course of our audit

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the

requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In out oplrnon 'md \,aCCOLdIHg to the 1nf011n'1t10n and e\phnqtions glvcn to us, the company is not a
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(v

warnination of the records

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on ou
of the (,omp'uly, transactions with the chucd p’lLUCS are in compliance \Vlth sections 177 and 188 of the
Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed i the Ind AS financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records

of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company 1s not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934.

For Mahesh Aggarwal & Associates

%_Mﬂaﬁhe‘sh Agarwal
Place: Gurgaon Partner
Dated: 26.05.2017 M. No. 85013
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Report on the Internal Financial Conttols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of A2Z Waste Management (Merrut)
Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is tesponsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (TCAT). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on-Auditing, issued by
ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and petform the audit to obtain teasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial repotting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all matetial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the ‘adequacy of the mternal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed tisk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or etrot.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approptiate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
putposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedutes that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions ate recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements

Inhetent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to etror or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies ot
procedures may detetiorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting wete operating effectively as at 31
March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting critetia established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Mahesh Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
egisNo. 006092N

S,

~Mahesh Agarwal
Place: Gurgaon Partner
Dated: 26.05.2017 M. No. 85013



A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

(Unless ofherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Note Balance as at
No. March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
ASSETS:
Non-Current Assets:
Piopelty mt and qupmcnr 3 439.18 610 Oa 784.14
1 890 86 2,061.45
Financial Assets:
Investments 4 25.02 - -
Other Financial Assets 5 0.50 0.50 0.50
25.52 0.50 0.50
Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) 6 103.47 128.35 129.82
Other Non-Current Assets 7 33.69 32.69 32.69
1,886.09 2,052.42 2,224.46
Current Assets:
Financial Assets:
Trade Recetvables 8 531.77 531.77 531.77
Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 46.69 28.56 14.44
Other bank balances 10 350.00 350.00 350.00
Loans 11 1,478.96 2,653.87 2,465.42
Other Financial Assets 5 585.17 585.27 585.32
2,992.59 4,149.48 3,946.95
4,878.68 6,201.90 6,171.41
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
Equity:
Equity Shate Capital 12 5.00 5.00 5.00
Othet Equity 13 (1,356.13) 35.84 408.55
(1,351.13) 40.84 413.55
Non-Current Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities: )
Botrowings 14 519.65 560.01 1,128.62
519.65 560.01 1,128.62
Provisions 15 0.38 0.33 0.24
Other Non-Current Liabilities 16 415.24 445.70 476.95
935.27 1,006.04 1,605.81
Current Liabilities:
Financial Liabilities:
Borrowings 17 570.76 801.13 852.00
Trade Payables 18 39.25 32.86 27.49
Other Financial Liabilitics 19 4.631.02 427719 3.233.93
5,241.03 5,111.18 4,113.42
Other Current Liabilities 16 53.50 43.83 38.61
Provisions 15 0.02 0.01 0.02
5,294.55 5,155.02 4,152.05
4,878.68 6,201.90 6,171.41
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Notes to the Financial Statements 1 to 34

As per our report of even date

For Mah(;sl ggarwal & Assocmtes
Charter ‘? y
Regn 1}0 00¢g092N

Mahesit Agarwal
Partner
M.No. 85013

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 26-May-2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

~— . ¢

Manoj Tiwari
Director

Din No. 03597E7Q§/

Raj¢sh omgh Chahar
Company Secreta

L

&
X’ikasﬁliani

Ditector
in Nq.06873154

Rajeev Singh
Chief Financial Officer



A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2017

(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lalshs)

Note For the Year ended March 31
No. 2017 2016
Revenue:
Other Income 20 307.09 317.92
Total Revenue 307.09 317.92
Expenses:
Employce Benefits Expense 21 17.76 19.30
Finance Costs 22 399.83 376.94
Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment expenses 23 167.46 170.57
Other Expenses 24 16.80 135.51
Total Expenses 601.86 702.33
Profit for the year (294.77) (384.41)
Other Comprehensive Income:
A DItems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
a) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations 0.03 0.02
if)Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit ot loss - -
a) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations - -
B i)Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
if)Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit o loss - -
0.03 0.02
gotal ComprehenSI.ve Income for the period (Comptising Profit (Loss) and (294.74) (384.39)
ther Comprehensive Income
(Loss)/earnings per equity share : 25
Basic (0.01) (0.01)
Diluted (0.01) (0.01)
Significant Accounting Policies 2
Notes to the Financial Statements 1to 34

As per our report of even date
For Mahesh Aggarwal & Associates
Cha.;t?‘ed\Accountants

Regy No. 06092N
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J A Charele
R EE pecountants
Mahesh Agarwal
Partner

M.No. 85013

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 26-May-2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Manoj Tiwari
Ditector
Din No. 03597274

Rajgszq Singh Chahar

Company Sectetary
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A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED

(Unlpee otherwise stated all amounts. are in INR | akhq\
Statement of Changes in Equity

for the year ended 31st March 2017

As at April 1, 2016

Transactions with owners

Add: Profit for the year

Add [Less]: Other Comprehensive income
Total Comprehensive Income

Transfer from [to] Reserve

As at March 31, 2017

As at April 1, 2015

Transactions with owners

Add: Profit for the year

Add [Less]: Other Comprehensive income
Total Comprehensive Income

Transfer from [to] Reserve

As at March 31, 2016

As per our report of even date
For Malrest Aggarwal
Chartéred Actountaags,”

Regif No. 00[092\1 "

chartered
Agcourtants

S AT o Y

Mahesh Agarwal

Partner
M.No. 85013

Place: Gurgaon
Date: 26-May-2017

Notes

13
13

13
13

Balance as at

Other
Share Capital Components of Total

{e

5.00 35.84 40.84
5,00 35.84 40.84
. (1,392.01) (1,392.01)
- 0.03 0.03
- (1,391.98) (1,391.98)
5,00 (1,356.13) (1,351.13)
5.00 408.55 413.55
5.00 408.55 413.55
- (372.72) (372.72)
- 0.02 0.02
- (372.70) (372.70)
5.00 35.84 40.84

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

e
W ‘
(( s \E’S\k\\ Al

Manoj Tiwari Vikas Guliani
Ditector
Din No. 06873154

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Din No. 03597274

Ra]e h Smgh Chahar
Company Secretary




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2017
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

A Cash flow from operating activitics

Net Loss before tax

Adjustment for:

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Interest expense

Unrealised foreign exchange fluctuation loss
Subsidy amortised

Interest income

Ind AS
Amortization of Long term borrowings (Non Current)
Impact of recognising employee share based options at fair value of the option
Impact on account of actuarial valuation
Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital changes

Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Short term loans and advances

Long term loans and advances

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payable

Other current liability

Short term provision

Long term provision

For the year ended

For the year ended March

Current taxes paid (net of refunds)
Net cash generated from operating activities

B Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of investment in substdiarics
Interest received
Net cash from / (used in) investing activities

C Cash flew from financing activities
Repayment of long term borrowings
Proceeds from short term borrowings (net)
Interest paid
Net cash used in from financing activitics

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand

Balances with banks

- in current account

Note:
1) Figures in brackets indicate cash outflow.

March 31, 2017 31, 2016
(294.77) (384.41)
3
167.46 170.57
399.59 376.94
(46.70) 116.94
(44.74) (45.56)
(215.55) (272.36)
(1.33) -
9.07 11.69
0.03 0.02
(26.93) (26.17)
907.17 0.04
(1.00) -
6.39 5.37
28.29 17.66
0.01 (0.01)
0.06 0.08
913.98 (3.02)
24.88 1.47
938.87 (1.55)
(1,130.00) ,
483.39 83.91
(646.61) 83.91
57.25 53.99
(230.37) (50.88)
(101.01) (71.35)
(274.13) (68.24)
18.13 14.12
28.56 14.44
46.69 28.56

As at March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2016

0.00 0.00
46.68 28.56
46.69 28.56

2) The figures of the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified, where necessary, to confirm with the classification of the current year.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1&2

This is the consolidated cash flow statement as referred to in our report of even date.

For Maﬂésh Agparwal & AgS
Chartgred Accointants 3

Regni No. O? N o carered
\ﬁéf 7z T pocounttent

Mahesh Agarwal

Partner
M.No. 85013

Place : Gurgaon
Date: 26-May-2017

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

"
Cf?/ Win

Manoj Tiwari
Director

Din No. 03597274

Rajesh Singh Chahar
Company Secretary

WL -
\Vikas Guliani

Director
ig No. 06873154

aiccv‘Siﬂgl//

Chief Financial Officer



A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Note 1: Nature of operations

A27 Waste Management (Merrut) Limited (‘A2 or ‘the Company’ or ‘SPV’) is the subsidiary of A2z Green Waste Management Limited (Formerly A2
Infrastructure Limited). It'was incorporated at National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana on December 4, 2009 for providing Waste Management Services.
The Company’s main business primarily would include Door to door collection, intermediate transportation, and Engincering sanitary land fill.

Note 2 : Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of Accounting:
‘The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard)
Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relavent provisions of the Act.

In 2016 the Company has not applied any new accouating policies or made other retrospective changes that have a material effect on the statement of
financial position as at 1 April 2015. Accordingly, the Company is not required to present a third statement of financial position as at that date, However, the
Company has elected to provide this additional comparative information together with related notes as permitted by Ind AS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial

Statements’.

2.2 Foreign Currency Transactions:
The Company's financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the functional currency of the Company.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the Company, using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions
(spot exchange rate).

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the remeasurement of monetary items denominated in forcign
currency at year-end exchange rates are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary items are not retsanslated at year-end and are measured at historical cost (translated using the exchange rates at the transaction date), except
for non-monetary items measured at fair value which are translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on the scttlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different from those at which they were translated
on initial recognition during the period or in previous financial statements shall be recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they atise.
When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in other comprehensive income, any exchange component of that gain or loss shall be recognised in
other comprehensive income. Conversely, when a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, any exchange component of
that gain or loss shall be recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. .

The financial statements of an integral foreign operation are translated as if the transactions of the foreign operation have been those of the Company itself.

2.3 Segment Reporting

2.3.1 Business segments

Operating Segments are identified based on financial information that is regulazly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker (CODM) in deciding how to
allocate resouzces and in assessing performance. The primary reporting of the Company has been performed on the basis of business scgment. Segments have
been identified and reported based on the nature of the products, the risks and returns, the organization structure and the internal financial reporting systems.
The Company is operating into following segments — (i) Power generation projects (PGP?) and (if) Others represents trading of goods.

2.4 Revenue
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless
of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined
terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Sales tax/ Value Added Tax [VAT] 1s not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the Goods by the
Company on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

2.4.1 Revenue from Service Contracts :
Revenue from collection and transportation of municipal solid waste is accounted for when the services are rendered in terms of the contract entered with the

local municipal bodies.

2.4.2 Revenue from sale of goods :
Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on deli

2.4.3 Interest Income: .
Interest is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

2.4.4 Other Income:

Other income is recognised ¥ uncertainty as to its determination or realisation, exists.



A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

2.5 Borrowing Costs
Borrowings arc initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowing are subscquently measured at amortised cost. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method. ‘

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or prodiction of a qualifying asscts are capitalised during the
period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for it's intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the pesiod in which they are incurred,

2.6 Other Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible asscts acquired in a business combination is their fair value
at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost Jess any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

All finite-lived intangible assets, including capitalised internally developed software, are accounted for using the cost model whereby capitalised costs are
amortised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. Residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date. In addition, they are
subject to impairment testing as described in Note 2.9. The following useful lives are applied:
¢ Software: 3-5 years
Amortisation has been included within depreciation, amortisation and impairment of nonfinancial assets.

Subsequent expenditures on the maintenance of computer software is expensed as incurred.

When an intangible assct is disposed of, the gain or loss on disposal is determined as the difference between the proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset, and is recognised in profit or loss within other income or other expenses.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment (comprising fittings and furniture) are initially recognised at acquisition cost or manufacturing cost, including any costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Company’s
management
Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Depreciation is recognised on a straight-line basis to write down the cost less estimated residual value of Property, plant and equipment. The following useful
lives are applied:
* Buildings : 3-60 ycars
* Plant and Equipment : 8-15 years
* Furniture and Fixtures : 8-10 years
* Vehicles : 6-10 years
* Office Equipment : 5 years
* Computers : 3-6 years
Material residual value estimates and estimates of useful life are updated as required, but at least annually.
Gains or losses arising on the disposal of Property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between the disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assets and are recognised in profit or loss within other income or other expenses.

2.8 Leased Asscts

2.8.1 Finance leases

Management applies judgment in considering the substance of a lease agreement and whether it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of the leased asset. Key factors considered include the length of the lease term in relation to the economic life of the asset, the present value of the
minimum lease payments in relation to the asset’s fair value, and whether the Company obtains ownership of the asset at the end of the lease term.

For leases of land and buildings, the minimum lease payments are first allocated to each component based on the relative fair values of the respective lease
interests. Each component is then evaluated separately for possible treatment as a finance lease, taking into consideration the fact that land normally has an
indefinite economic life.

See Note 2.7 for the depreciation methods and uscful lives for assets held under finance leases.

The interest element of lease payments is charged to profit or loss, as finance costs over the period of the lease.

2.8.2 Operating leases
All other leases are treated as operating leases. Where the Company is a lessee, payments on operating lease agreements are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. Associated costs, such as maintenance and insurance, ate expensed as incurred.
2.9 Impairment testing of goodwill, other intangible assets and property, plant and equipment !

For impairment assessment purposes, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are largely independent cash inflows (cash-generating units). As a
result, some assets are tested individually for impainment and some are tested at cash-generating unit level. Goodwill is allocated to those cash-generating units
that are expected to benefit from synergies of a related business combination and represent the lowest level within the Company at which management monitors
goodwill. :

Cash-generating units to which goodwill has been allocated (determined by the Company’s manage
impairment at least annually. All other individual assets or cash-generating units are tested for impairment whenever ¢

nt-as cqu t to its operating segments) are tested for

or changes in circumstances indicate

that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. i o
mHount c>§:’ec

ds its recoverable amount, which is the

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s (or cash-generating unit’s) carryi
higher of fair value less costs of dj le@p glue-in-use. To determine the value-in-use, managemerit éstimates expeg
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A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Tmpairment losses for cash-generating units reduce first the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to that cash-generating unit. Any remaining
impairment loss is charged pro rata to the other assets in the cash-generating unit. With the exception of goodwill, all assets are subsequently reassessed for
indications that an impairment loss previously recognised may no longer exist. An impairment Joss is reversed if the asset’s or cash-gencrating unit’s recoverable
amount exceeds its carrying amount.

2.10 Financial Instruments

O CQUITY Instrdment ob anctier entity.

s a lnanc
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2.10.1 Initial recognition and measurement of financial instruments;
All financial assets ate recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. The company currently have security deposits, investment in preference shares of subsidiary companies,
trade receivables, loans etc.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual sights to the cash flows from the financial assct expire, or when the financial asset and subsequently all
the risks and rewards are tranferred. A financial liability is derecognised when it is extinguished, discharged, cancelled or expires.

2.10.2 Classification and Subsequent measurement of financial assets:
Financial assets are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprchensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or
loss (FVTPL).

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL :
a) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the following conditions are met and it is not designated as at
FVTPL:
a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and
b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

All other financial assets ate classified as measured at FVTPL. The Bank may designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured
at amortised cost or at FVOCT as at FVTPL if doing so climinates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise. The Bank has not
applied fair value designation option for any financial assets.

2.10.3 Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss [ECL] model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following
financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a. Financial asscts that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g. secuzity deposits

b. Financial assets that are available for sale.

c. Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset

"The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Point ¢ provided above,

The application of simplified approach require the company to recognise the impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no
longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the Lifetime BECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events
over the expected life of a financial instrument.

The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that ate due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity
expects to receive [i.e., all cash shortfalls], discounted at the original EIR. ECL impairment loss allowance [or reversal] recognized during the period is recognized
as income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head ‘other expenses’. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is
described below :

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance reducing the net catrying
amount. Until the asset meets write-off criterfa, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics.

2.10.4 Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities:
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: s
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as
at fair value through profit or loss. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hcdgmg
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classificd as held for trading unless they are designated as
liabilities designated upon initial
teria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied for
ese gains/ loss are not subsequently
quity. All other changes in fair value of
at/fair value through Statement of Profit

effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit s
recognition at fair value through profit or loss are deslgmtcd as such at the mxtml date of recognmon nd only if the
hiabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value-p zaing/ jéogm (
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A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Loans and borrowings:

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the BIR method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the liabilitics are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.
Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

23

feation of financd H .
The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilitics on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial
assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in
the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model ate expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines
change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which ate significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external
parties. A change in the business model occurs when the Company cither begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the
Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next
reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not testate any previously recognised gains, losses [including impairment gains or
losses] or interest. The Company did not reclassify any financial assets in the current period.

i 5

2.10.6 Offsetting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultancously.
2.11 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition age accounted for as follows:
a. Raw Materials, Packing Materfal and Stores & Spare Parts: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventorics to their present
location and condition. Cost is determined on first-in-first-out basis.
b. Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal
operating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on first-in-first-out basis.
c. Stock-in-Trade: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventorics to their present location and condition. Cost is determined
on first-in-first-out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale.

:

2.12 Income Taxes
Tax expense recognised in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not recognised in other comprehensive income ot directly in equity.

Calculation of current tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Deferred
income taxes are calculated using the liability method.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss or deductible temporary difference will be utilised against future
taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future operating results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and
specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit.

2.13 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprisc cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other short-term, highly liquid investments maturing within 90 days from
the date of acquisition that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.14 Equity, reserves and dividend payments
Share capital represents the nominal (par) value of shares that have been issued.
Share premium includes any premiums received on issuc of share capital. Any transaction costs associated with the issuing of shares are deducted from share

premium, net of any related income tax bencefits.
Other components of equity include the following:

® Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability - Comprises the actuarial losses from changes in demographic and financial assumptions and the return on
plan assets (see Note 2.15)

® Retained earnings includes all current and prior period retained profits and share-based employee remuncration (see Note 29). All transactions with owners
of the parent are recorded separately within equity. Dividend distributions payable to equity sharcholders are included in other liabilities when the dividends have
been approved in a general meeting prior to the reporting date.

2.15 Post-employment benefits and short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefit plans
"The Company provides post-employment benefits through various defined contribution and defined benefit plan

Defined Contribution Plans :
itions are charged to the

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and employee state insurance are defined contribution sc
Statement of Profit and Loss of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due.
Defined Benefit Plans :

liability and the geturn on plan
the period in which they occur.



A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Leave Liability:

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave as per the leave policy of the Company. The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried
forward beyond twelve months, as long term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long term compensated absences are provided for based on
actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year end. Actuarial gains/losses should be recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.
Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits, including holiday entitlement, are current liabilities included in pension and other employee obligations, measured at the

undiscounted amount that the Company expects to pay as a result of the unused entitiement.

2.16 Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions for product warranties, legal disputes, onerous contracts or other claims are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the Company and amounts can be estimated
reliably. Timing or amount of the outflow may still be uncertain.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence available at the reporting
date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow
will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time
value of money is material.

Any reimbursement that the Company is virtually certain to collect from a third party with respect to the obligation is recognised as a separate asset.
However, this asset may not exceed the amount of the related provision.

No liability is recognised if an outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is not probable. Such situations ate disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the outflow of resources is remote.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions ate discounted using a current pre-tax rate which reflects the current market assessment of
time value of money. Government bond rate can be used as discount rate, as it is a riskfree pre-tax rate reflecting the time value of money. For this purpose, the
discount rate should also be reassessed at the end of each reporting period, including the interim reporting date, if any.

2.17 Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty
Recognition of service revenues :

Determining when to recognise revenues from after-sales services requires an understanding of both the nature and timing of the services provided and the
customers’ pattern of consumption of those services, based on historical expetience and knowledge of the market. (sce Note 2.4).
Recognition of deferred tax assets :

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the probability that future taxable income will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences and tax loss carry-forwards can be utilised. In addition, significant jidgement is required in-assessing the impact of
any legal or economic limits or uncertainties in vatious tax jurisdictions (sce Note 2.12).

2.18 Estimation Uncertainty

Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recognition and measurement of asscts, liabilities, income and expenses
is provided below. Actual results may be substantially different.
Impairment of non-financial assets and goodwill

In asscssing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each asset or cash generating units based on expected future cash flows and uses
an interest rate to discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions about future operating results and the determination of a suitable discount rate
(see Note 2.9).
Useful lives of depreciable assets

Management teviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable asscts at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in
these estimates relate to technological obsolescence that may change the utility of certain software and IT equipment.
Inventories

Management estimates the net realisable values of inventorics, taking into account the most cliable cvidence available at each reporting date. The future
realisation of these inventories may be affected by future technology or other market-driven changes that may reduce future selling prices.
Construction contract revenue

Recognised amounts of construction contract revenues and related receivables reflect management’s best estimate of each contract’s outcome and stage of
completion. For more complex contracts in particular, costs to complete and contract profitability ate subject to significant estimation uncestainty (see Note 2.4).

Defined benefit obligation (DBO)

Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and
anticipation of future salaty increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit expenses (as
analysed in Note 29). :

Fair value measurement

Management uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available) and non-financial

assets. This involves developing estimages sumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. Management bases its

r@@%&%ﬁgl@ 1

assumptions on observable data as

values may vary from the actual p
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A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Note 3 : Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the Group’s property, plant and equipment and their carrying amounts are as follows:

Furniture . .
Computers Pla.nt and and Vehicles Ofﬁcc Total Capital WO:{{
Equipment . Equipment In Progress
Fixtures

Gross Carrving Amonmnt:

Balance as at April 1, 2016 0.91 232.82 1.55 1,122.70 13,99 1,371.96 1,280.85
Additions - - - - - - 3.38
Disposals - - - - - - -
Other adjustments - : - - - - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2017 0.91 232.82 1.55 1,122.70 13.99 1,371.96 1,284.23

Depreciation and Impairment: ‘

Balance as at April 1, 2016 0.91 152.45 0.98 595.24 12.35 761.93 -
Depreciation for the year - 22.25 0.10 147.03 1.47 170.85 -
Impairment for the year - - - - - - -
Disposals - - - - - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2017 0.91 174.70 1.08 742.27 13.82 932.78 -

Net Carrving Amount:

Balance as at March 31, 2017 - 58.12 0.47 380.43 0.17 439.18 1,284.23

Gross Amount:

Balance as at April 1, 2015 0.91 232.82 1.55 1,122.70 13.99 1,371.96 1,277.31
Additions - - - - - - 354
Disposals - - - - - - -
Other adjustments - - - - - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2016 0.9 232.82 1.55 1,122.70 13.99 1,371.96 1,280.85

Depreciation and Impairment:

Balance as at April 1, 2015 0.91 129.98 0.88 447.80 8.24 587.82 -
Depreciation for the year - 22.47 0.10 147.44 4.10 17411 -
Impairment for the year - - - - - - -
Disposals - . - - - - -

Balance as at March 31, 2016 0.91 152.45 0.98 595.24 12.35 761,93 -

Net Carrying Amount:

Balance as at March 31, 2016 - 80.36 0.56 527.46 1.64 610.03 1,280.85

Net Carrying Amount:

Balance as at April 1, 2015%* - 102.84 0.66 674.90 5.74 784.14 1,277.31

* Current year depreciation includes INR 3.38 lakhs (Previous year - INR 3.54 lakhs) which has been carried under capital work in progress

** Represents deemed cost on the date of transition to Ind AS. Gross block and accumulated depreciation from the previous GAAP have been disclosed for the

purpose of better understanding of the original cost of assets.




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
{Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Note 4 : Investments:

Long Term Investments:
Carrying amount at amortised cost:
T'rade Investments:
Investments in Zero Coupon Debenture
Total
Fair value:
A Details of Trade Investments:
Investment in Instruments [Valued at cost]:
Investment in Zero Coupon Debenture

Total Non- Current Investements
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments

Aggregate amount of Impairement in value of Investments

Balance as at

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

April 1, 2015

25.02

25.02

1,130.00

1,130.00

1,130.00

1,130.00

Note 5 : Other Financial

Balance as at

Assets
March 31,2017  March 31,2017  March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 April 1, 2015
Current Non ~ Current Current Non-Current Current Non - Current
Advance recoverable in cash
Considered good 585.17 - 585.27 - 585.32 -
Considered doubtful - - . o - - -
Less: Provision for - - - - - -
Advance recoverable in cash 585.17 - 585.27 - 585.32 -
ank deposits with ce than 12
Bank deposits .\Vlt h more than 1 ) 0.50 ) 0.50 i 0.50
months maturity[¥] )
Total 585.17 0.50 585.27 0.50 585.32 0.50
Note 6 : Non-Current Tax Assets (Net) Balance as at
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Advance payment of Tax [Net of provision} 103.47 128.35 129.82
Total 103.47 128.35 129.82
Note 7 : Other Assets Bal
[Unsecured, Considered Good alance as at
unless otherwise stated] . R
March 31, 2017 March 31,2017 March 31,2016  March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 April 1, 2015
Current Non - Current Current Non-Current Current Non - Current
Capital Advances
Considered good - 20.28 - 19.28 - 19.28
Considered doubtful - - - - - -
Less: Provision for - - - - - _
Capital Advances - 20.28 - 19.28 - 19.28
Balances with government
authorities - WCT/VAT - 13.41 - 13.41 - 13.41
credit receivable
Total - 33.69 - 32.69 - 32.69

@Kred
uhtants /




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Note 8 : Trade Receivables

Trade Reccivables - Gross (Unsecured):

Considered good
Considered doubtful

Others ¢
Considered good
Considered doubtful

Less: Allowances for credit losses

Financial Assets

Current portion
Non- Current portion

Total

Note 9 : Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with Banks in Current Account
Cash on Hand

Total

Note 10 ; Other Bank Balances

Fixed deposit with bank having matutity more than three months less than one year

Total

Note 11 : Loans

Loans and advances to related

parties

Advances and loans to
group companies [¥]

Othets

Interest accrued on Fixed
Deposits

Interest accrued and due
from group Company

Less: Provision for doubtful

Total

Details of Loans and

Advances to Subsidiaties
A27 Waste

A Management (Jaunpur)
A27 Waste

b Management (Mirzapur)
Ltd
A27 Waste

¢ Management
(Moradabad) Limited
A27 Waste
Management (Varanas)
Chavan Rishi

¢ Inrternational Ltd
A27 Waste
Management ( Balia )
A27 Waste
Management (Nainital)

Balance as at

March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they ate due for payment:
531.77 531.77 531.77
5’)‘1-,77 53 ,‘T'77 “\Y_"/
53177 53L.77 53L77
531.77 531.77 531.77
531.77 531.77 531.77
Balance as at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
46.68 28.56 14.44
0.00 0.00 0.00
46.69 28.56 14.44
Balance as at
March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
350.00 350.00 350.00
350.00 350.00 350.00
Balance as at
March 31, 2017~ March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 Apnl 1, 2015
Current Non - Current Current Non-Current Current Non - Current
958.75 - 1,865.82 - 1,865.82 -
7.24 - 2.98 - 3.13 -
512.97 - 785.07 - 596.47 -
1,478.96 - 2,653.87 - 2,465.42 -
1,478.96 - 2,653.87 - 2,465.42 -
0.60 - 10.60 - 10.60 -
20.00 - 20.00 - 20.00 -
446.90 - 446.90 - 446.90 -
4.75 - 740.56 740.56 -
- 530.00 530.00 -
- 7.79 7.79 -
- 109.97 109.97 -
05875 1,865.82 - 1,865.82

All the above loans ate repayable on deman

d and are bearing interest @ 10.

N -

75% - 14% pa. (’))V \5\6/ ()0/ V



A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs) .

Note 14 : Non- Current Borrowings

Current Maturities Non-current portion

Balance as at Balance as at

March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Fair value at Amortised cost:
Term anns from Banks i i i ) 97.60 294.80
[Secured]
Externz.xl Commercial Borrowings ) i } } ) 49,49
in Foreign Currency [Secured]
Loan from Group Company - - - 519.65 462.41 41134
(Unsecured)
Total - - - 519.65 560.01 1,128.62
Carrying amount:
Term Loans from Banks - - - - 97.60 294.80
External Commercial Borrowings - - - - - 422.49
Loan from Group Company ) i i 519.65 46241 41134
(Unsecured)
Net amount - - - 519.65 560.01 1,128.62
Maturity Date Terms of Coupun Rate/ 0 131,207 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Repayment Interest Rate

Secured
repayable in 14
unequal quarterly
installments w.c.f.

Term Loans from Banks 30-09-2017 BR + 1.40% - 97.60 294.80
from June, 2014
to September .
2017
repayable in 16
quatetly
External Commercial Borrowings installments of US
-10- ., + : - - .
in Foreign Currency 28-10-2016 § 225,000 from LIBOR + 300 bps . 42249
January 2013 to
October 2016
Unsecured
Loan from Group Company On demand On demand 10.75% - 14% 519.65 462.41 411.34
Total non - current borrowings 519.65 560.01 1,128.62
Less: Current Maturities of Long - _ _
Non- Current Borrowings 519.65 560.01 1,128.62
Note 15 ; Provisions Balance as at
° ’ VIS1o March 31, 2017 March 31, 2017  March 31,2016  March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 April 1, 2015
Current Non - Current Current Non-Current Current Non - Current
Provision for Employee
Provision for gratuity 0.01 0.38 0.01 0.33 0.01 0.23
Provision for
compensated leave 0.01 - - - 0.01 0.01
absences
Total 0.02 0.38 0.01 0.33 0.02 0.24
Y
Note 16 : Other Liabilities Balance as at
March 31,2017  March 31,2017  March 31,2016 March April 1, 2015 April 1, 2015
Current Non - Current Current Current Non - Current
Statutory dues payable 53.50 - 43.83 38.61 -
Others - - - - N
Subsidy ) - 315.39 - - 405.69
LER for SWM la g;@ es Yo - 99.84 - - 71.26
Total o | Chartered A%} 5350 415.24 43.83 7 38.61 476.95
¥ { pccountants f
TN 2
g %)
é)/,'/ . @ W/ //



A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Note 17 : Current Borrowings

Balance as at

March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Fair value:
Loan from Group Company (Unsecured) 570.76 801.13 852.00
Total 570.76 801.13 852.00
Current Borrowings :
Maturity Date Termsof -~ Coupun Rate/ 1 429 2617 March 31,2016 April 1, 2015
Repayment Interest Rate
Unsecured
Loan from Group Company On demand On demand 10.75% - 14% 570.76 801.13 852.00
Total Current Borrowings 570.76 801.13 852.00
Note 18 : Trade Payables Balance as at
March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Current ;
Other than acceptances: total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises - - -
Other than acceptances: total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 36.58 30.18 24.82
Other than acceptances: due to subsidiaries 2.67 2.67 2.67
Total 39.25 32.86 27.49
Note 19 : Other Financial Balance as at
Liabilities March 31,2017 March 31,2017 March 31,2016  March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015 April 1, 2015
Current Non - Current Current Non-Current Current Non - Current
Current Maturities of Long Term 2,387.04 - 2,836.14 - 2,096.59 -
Book overdrafts 0.04 - 0.68 - 3.40 -
Payable against purchase of fixed
ayable against purchase of fixe 11.59 i 11.50 i 12.39 )
assets: Dues to others
Amount payable to Group 586.42 - 581.44 - 579.79 -
Interest accrued and due on )
b . - - 11.79 - 11.12 -
orrowings from others
Interest accured and due on 1,145.93 - 835.56 - 530.64 -
Total 4,631.02 - 4,277.19 - 3,233.93 -




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
{Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Note 20 : Other Income For the Year ended March 31
2017 2016
Interest Income:
on fixed deposits 24.42 23.14
on loan given to Group Companics 185.04 244.00
on income tax refund 6.09 -
on other loans and advances - 5.22
Uther Non-opesating Income -
Foreign exchange fluctuation (net) 46.70 -
Subsidy Amortised y 44.74 45.56
Miscellaneous Sale 0.10 -
Total 307.09 317.92

Note 21 : Employee Benefits Expense For the Year ended March 31

2017 2016

Salaries and bonus including directors' remuneration 8.59 7.51
Pensions — defined contribution plans [¥] 0.00 0.01
Pensions — defined benefit plans 0.09 0.12
Compensated absences benefits 0.01 (0.02)
Share-based payments 9.07 11.69
Staff welfare expenses - -
Total 17.76 19.30

[*] The Company's conttibution towards the defined contribution plan
"The Company makes Provident Fund contributions to defined contribution retirement benefit plans for qualifying employees, as specified under
the law. The contributions are paid to the Provident Fund Trust set up by the Company or to the respective Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner under the Pension Scheme. The Company is generally liable for annual contribution and any shortfall in the trust fund assets
based on the government specified minimum rate of return and recognises such contribution and shortfall, if any, as an expense in the year it is
incurred.
Gratuity )
"The Company provides for the gratutiy for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous
service of five years are eligible to gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per
month computed proportonately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service. the gratuity plan is funded plan and the
Company makes contributions to recognised funds in India. The Company does not fully fund the liability and maintains the target level of
funding to be maintained over the period of time based on estimates of expected gratuity payments. *
Defined Contribution Plan
The Company has also certain defined contribution plans. The contributions are made to providend fund in India for employees at the rate of
12% of the basis salary as per regulations. The contribution are made to registered providend fund administered by the govenment. The
obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no fusther contractual nor any constructive obligation the expense
recognised during the period towards the defined contribution plan is Rs 6,660,395 (Previous year : Rs 6,660,395)

A reconciliation of the Group’s defined benefit obligation (DBO) and plan assets to the amounts presented in the statement of financial
position for each of the reporting periods is presented below:

Assets and Liability (Balance Sheet Position)

Particulars As on

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Present Value of Obligation 0.39 0.34
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
Surplus / (Deficit) (0.00) (0.00)
Effects of Asset Ceiling, if any - -
Net Asset / (Liability) (0.00) (0.00)

Expenses Recognized during the period

Particulars ) For the period ending
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
In Income Statement 0.09 0.12
In Other Comptehensive Income (0.03) (0.02)
Total Expenses Recognized during the period 0.06 0.10
™

Defined benefit obligation
The details of the Comany’s DBO are




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED

(Unless otherwise stafed, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)
Changes in the Present Value of Obligation

Particulars ) For the period ending
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning i 0.00 0.24
Current Service Cost 0.06 0.10
Interest Expense or Cost 0.03 0.02

Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arising from:

- change n demographic assumptions

- change in financial assumptions N 0.04 0.01
- experience variance (i.c. Actual experiencevs assumptions) ; (0.06) (0.03)
- others - -

Past Service Cost
Effect of change in foreign exchange rates -
Benefits Paid - -
Acquisition Adjustment - -
Effect of business combinations or disposals - -
Present Value of Obligation as at the end - -

Present Value of Obligation as at the end 0.06 0.34

Bifurcation of Net Liability

Particulars As on

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Current Liability (Short term) : .0.01 0.01
Non-Current Liability (Long term) 0.38 0.33
Net Liability 0.39 0.34

Plan assets
The reconciliation of the balance of the assets held for the Group’s defined benefit plan is presented below:

Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets
Particulars N For the period ending

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning - -
Investment Income - -

Employer's Contribution - -
Employee's Contribution ; - -
Benefits Paid - -
Return on plan assets , excluding amount recognised in net interest expense - -
Acquisition Adjustment - -

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end - -

Plan assets do not comprise any of the Group’s own financial instruments or any assets used by the Group.

Change in the Effect of Asset Ceiling

Particulars For the period ending

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

Effect of Asset Ceiling at the beginning - -
Interest Expense or Cost (to the extent not recognised in net interest expense) - -
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain)/loss arising because of change in effect of asset ceiling - -

Effect of Assct Ceiling at the end - -

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement

Particulars For the period ending
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

Current Service Cost 0.06 0.10

Past Service Cost s - -

0.03 0.02

Loss / (Gain) on settlement
Net Interest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined Benefit Liability / (Asset)

Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement 0.09 0.12




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs) .

Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars For the period ending
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

Actuarial (gains) / losses
- change in demographic assumptions ’ - -

- change in financial assumptions 0.04 0.01
~ experience vanance (Le. Actual expericnce vs assumptions) 0.06) 0.03)
- others - -

Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net interest expense - -
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain)/loss arising because of change in effect of asset ceiling - -
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive income (0.03) (0.02)

Financial Assumptions
The principal financial assumptions used in the valuation are shown in the table below:

Particulars As on

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Discount rate (per annum) ) 7.97% 7.40%
Salary growth rate (per annum) 5.00% 5.00%
Demographic Assumptions
Particulars As on

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Mortality Rate (% of IALM 06-08) 100.00% 100.00%
Withdrawal rates, based on service years: (per annum) -
4 and below years 2.00% 2.00%
Above 4 years 2.00% 2.00%

These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent actuaries. Discount factors are detesmined close to each year-
end by reference to marlket yields of high quality corporate bonds that arc denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid and that
have terms to maturity approximating to the tetms of the related pension obligation. Other assumptions are based on current actuarial benchmarks
and management’s historical experience. R

Sensitivity Analysis

Significant actuarial assumptions for the detemination of the defined benefit obligation are discountrate, expected salary increase and mortality. The
sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period,
while holding all other assumptions constant. The results of sensitivity analysis is given below:

Particulars 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

Defined Benefit Obligation (Base) 0.39 0.34

Particlulars 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase

Discount Rate (- / + 1%) 0.47 033 N/A N/A

(%o change compared to base due to sensitivity) 18.90% -15.20% - ' -

Salary Growth Rate (- / + 1%) 0.33 0.47 N/A N/A

(%o change compated to base due to sensitivity -15.60% 19.20% - -

Attrition Rate (- / + 50%) 0.37 041 N/A N/A

(%o change compared to base duc to sensitivity) -6.10% 5.30% - -

Mortality Rate (- / + 10%) 0.39 039 N/A N/A

(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) -0.10% 0.10% - -

Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely
that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

There is no change in the method of valuatips]
P . . . . PSS

prior period, if applicable, are given. %Q)

T




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Maturity Analysis

There is no change in the method of valuation for the prior period. For change in assumptions please refer to section 5 above, where assumptions

for prior period, if applicable, are given.

1year 2 to 5 years 6to _10 More than 10 Total
years years
Defined Benefit Obligation (pension and gratuity) 0.01 0.06 0.08 1.56 1.71
Post - employment medical benefits - - - - -
Total 0.01 0.06 0.08 1.56 1.71
31 March 2016.

Defined Benefit Obligation (pension and gratuity) - - -
Post - employment medical benefits - - .

Total - - -

Note 22 : Finance Cost

Interest expense [*]

Other Borrowing Costs
Bank commission & charges

Total

[¥] The break up of interest expense into major heads is given below:

On term loans
On other bank loans
On Group Company
Total

Note 23 : Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment expenses

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Total depreciation and amortisation expense

Note 24 : Other Expenses

Rent *
Legal and Professional
Director sitting fees
Payment to auditors
As auditor :
- Statutory audit fee
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (net)
Fees and subscription / inspection charges
Total

For the Year ended March 31

2017 2016
399.59 376.94
0.24 -
399.83 376.94
235.11 -
T3 325.87
156.75 51.07
399.59 376.94

For the Year ended March 31

2017 2016
167.46 170.57
167.46 170.57

Lor the Year ended March 31

2017 2016

14.27 14.31

2.05 3.09

0.12 0.70

0.13 0.13

- 116.94

0.23 0.34

16.80 135.51

[*] The Company has entered into various short-term cancellable lease agreements at a notice period up to three months for leased premises and

equipment. Gross rental expenses aggregate to Rs 14,27,454 (Previous year — Rs 14,31 ,365).

Note 25 : EPS
Earnings per share and dividends

LEarnings per share

Both the basic and diluted earnings per share have been calculated using the profit attributable to shareholders of the Company as the numerator, ie

no adjustments to profit were necessary in 2015 or 2016.

The reconciliation of the weighted ¢ average number of shares for the purposes of diluted earnings pu share to the weighted average number of

ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic carnings per share is as follows:

Amounts in thousand shares:

Weighted average number of shares used in basic earnings per share
Shares deemed to be issucd for no consideration in respect of share-based payments
Weighted average numbcr of shares used in diluted earnings per share

.

The numerators and denominators used to calculate the basic and diluted EPS are as follows:

INR in
Profit attributable to Shar: Lakhs
Basic and weighted avers shares outstanding during the year Numbers
Nominal value of equity sha hafe Chartered INR
Basic & Diluted EPS | , \ Accountapts INR

Balance as on  Balance as on

1 March 2017 31 March 2016
50,000 50,000

50,000 50,000
(294.74) (384.39)

50,000 50,000

10.00 10.00
0.01) 0.01)



A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED

(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)
27 Related party disclosures
Names of related parties

Ultimate Holding company

ed {3

Holding company
A2Z Green Waste Management Limited (Formerly A2Z Infrastructure Limited )

Fellow Subsidiaries

1 A2Z Waste Management (Badaun) Limited

2 A2Z Waste Management (Moradabad) Limited

3 A27Z Waste Management (Varanasi) Limited

4 A27 Waste Management (Aligach) Limited

5 A27Z Waste Management (Balia) Limited

6 A27 Waste Management (Jaunpur) Limited

7 A2Z Waste Management (Ifatehpur) Limited

8 A27Z Waste Management (Ahmedabad) Limited

9 A27 Waste Management (Migzapur) Limited
10 A27 Waste Management (Ranchi) Limited
11 A27 Waste Management (Sambhal) Limited
12 A2Z Waste Management (Ludhiana) Limited
13 A27Z Waste Management (Dhanbad) Private Limited
14 Green Waste Management Private Limited ( strike off w.e.£.23.09.2016)
15 A27 Waste Management (Jaipur) Limited
16 A27Z Mayo SNT Waste Management (Nanded) Pvt. Ltd.
17 Shree Balaji Pottery Private Limited .
18 Shree Hari Om Utensils Private Limited

19 Earth Environment Management Services Private Limited

Subsidiaries of A2Z Infra Engineering Limited (Formerly A2Z Maintenance & Engincering Services Limited )

1 A2Z Infraservices Limited*
2 A2Z Powertech Limited
3 A2Z Powercom Limited
4 Selligence Technologies Services Private Limited
5 Mansi Bijlee & Rice Mills Private Limited
6 Star Transformers Limited
7 Chavan Rishi International Limited
8 Magic Genie Services Limited (Formerly known as A2Z Water Solutions Limited w.c.f 18.05.2015)
9 A27 Waste Management (Nainital) Private Limited
10 A2Z Maintenance & Engincering Services Limited and Satya Builders (Association of person)

11 A2Z Green Waste Management Limited (Formerly A27Z Infrastructure Limited )
Subsidiary of A2Z Infraservices Limited
1 Ecogreen Envirotech Solutions Limited (Formerly known as A2Z Waste Management (Loni) Limited)

2 A2Z Infraservices Lanka (Pvt) Ltd. (incorporated w.c.f. 06.01.2017)

Subsidiary of Magic Genie Services Limited (Formerly known as A2Z Water Solutions Limited w.c.f 18.05.2015)

1 Magic Genie Smartech Solutions Limited (incorporated w.e.f. 24.06.2016)
Associate enterprises of A2Z Green Waste Management Limited (Formerly A2Z Infrastructure Limited )

1 A27 Waste Management (Nainital) Privatc Limited (formerly Maratha Bijlee Private Limited)

Key Management Personnel (KMP)
1 Manoj Tiwari (Director)
2 Vikas Guliani (Director)
3 Rajeev Singh (Chief Financial Officer)
4 Rajesh Singh Chahar (Company Secretary)
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A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED ‘
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Note 26 : Non-cash adjustments and changes in working capital

The following non-cash flow adjustments and adjustments for changes in wotking capital have been made to profit before tax to artive at

operating cash flow:

Adjustments:

Ind AS

Amortization of Long tetm botrowings (Non Cutrent) (1.33) -
Changes in fair value of prefetence shares- investment - -
Changes in fair value of preference shares- issued - -
Impact of recognising employee share based options at fair value of the option 9.07 11.69
FCD put option - -
Unwinding of discount on wartanty - -
Unwinding of discount on secutity deposits - -
Secutity deposit received - -
Expected credit Loss - -
Reversal of Prior Period income recognized in IGAAP - -
Operating Lease - -
Debentures - -
EMD - -

Total adjustments 7.74 11.69




IS [[BIDA0 307 &

“ANpImby] $$IRYTO JUIWISIAUL PUE 3SIX TIPOID S[SIT STET ISDIIUT VST sFueyoxe uSpIo) sv
puid uonum sopraoid sxo3oemp .«o pre0q Sy, '$3030031p 30 preoq a3 Aq pasordde saprjod sopun (fuedwos a3 30) Juswsiredap Lrnseon fexjuod v \E no @058 st

iyt

3

TOWEDNJISTIAID O110j330g

sdems AT X713 Aouasrmos $80O1I7)

Suidpay /10e1nU0d premio]

sonwmoas £1mbo ug ﬁcoc@no

stsdfeue Q1aRSUG

w/ﬂ@m..m‘%u - Y[STZ 3ONITI

DYET JSITUY - ISIX JONITIN

srsdfeue Granisuag

BUISLIDI0] MO YSED) 28ueyoxo udroI0] - YSIT JONITIN

SapIoey $1SEI2I0]
BUImOIIOq PUT $0151] 1IPAID PIRIWWOD JO LTIqeeay 207] Ysed Surjoy SOMIIQEI] IR0 PUT SSuImoIIog s Arpabry
“TeTa3e[j0d pUT 380D POSHIOWT 1T PIINSTIW $IISST
SITWI JIPITD “a88q 3955 JO VORTIYISTIAIP “sysodop yueg sisdeue Supdy™ pepuruy ‘sojquassr spex ‘sjus[eamba ysed pur gseo) - YSIT JIPaI))
JUDWITC U TUIWIINSLIPA] woJy Sursyre aasodxg STy

SIUDWIAITIS [euruy

o vy 3oedwr porepr oY1 pue YSp ot $3Seuvir RUD 23 Moy PUE 01 pasodxd ST AJNUD Y3 YITYA HSIT JO SIDINOS oy sure[dxo 930U ST T, “¥[s1z 31pazd put Ysp Arpmbiy s 1033ew 03 31 2sodxs sagranse s fuedwon oy,

rauSeueAl ysry (11)

$9°8¢T S - 0v°¢ 05°029°S 89°0 $9°09L°S - $0°0 sapIqer] [eueulg JEI0,
- . O._um - - moo - - .vOO mumww—uuoxro MOOm
6eTl 6511 - 6911 - - soupar rerden)
6+'iz - 98¢ - - ST6¢ - - sapquhed apes],
11°861°¢ - 90'929°G - - 0876046 - - summosrog
SOMI[Iqer] [euruly
Sp'LY6'C - 86°6V1Y - - 60°€66°C 00°0€T‘T - §19SSY [RIoURUL] [B0],
0S0 - 050 - - 050 - sysodop yurg
ART1S - LTS8S - - L1°68¢ - - 4SO UL [RIDA0DIT DUTAPY
0005 - 00°05€ - - 00°05¢ - - $2dUE[Eq YUL] IO
Al - 9587 - - 69°9% - - suo[eAmba yse)) pue yse))
v - L8°€S9T - - 96'8LY°1 - - suro]
LLTES - LL1ES - - LL1€S - - SI[qUATRO2Y APEL],
- - - - - - 00°0€1°Y - syuawnnsuy Amby-
wucw§m0>dw
wHUmwdw mﬁmoﬁdﬁmm
1800 pasnoury 1ID0Ad TJAL 1505 paspioury ID0AL TIAd 150D pasnyoury ID0AA TdAL sygmnonyed
s1-2dy-T0 9T-YeN-TC LI-JeN-1¢

PNTA JTEJ JO IJBUWIISI 189 23 quUWOHQOu Inpea MWETAHHGU aw“wﬂubeaumﬁﬂ 1802 paspIowe JO,J

£x082127) 4q syuswunysuy feueury (1)

JUDUIRSeULW ST [BIDUBUL] © Q7 910N

(suxeT YNNI Ul a1 sjunowe |je ‘paje}s 8SIMIBLI0 SSajuf
Q31N (LNY3IN) INFWIOVNYIN FLSVM Z2V



[

-ssrerd Supueury 3qo
50U 9891 399w 03 AT855000U S1985¢ pmby| 30 A 2 BUIIOPISUOD PUT SIDUDIIND JO[EWT UT SAO] UsEd Sunoofordsdaje

399ys 2duTEq SUl Z
O oIy UT JoyIewl o i1J0 5657& 93 Junodde O1UT soyT) %CN&&OU 9T, 'SMO[J {sed @UHUOQMQ JO siseq 243 uo wuuvwd\wﬂﬂvo {sed pue ysed @/Qd,:QOﬁ«mO& EJUMSTJ wA%ENQEOU 973 JO 818¥I930J Mﬁm:Ou sI0)UoWw uCOﬁCU%GCN—Z

ST &% A Kprmby

[ JuowaBeurws Gypmbyy s Luedwor) sy ‘vonPpedg.esiriodo {nud

SOMIIoR) poaruwrod epun %ﬁﬁﬂﬁmd\ﬁw Mcﬂcwawdmdﬂc \m@ MGM@CS.W ur bﬂﬂnﬁxoﬁ suejuTewy %CGQEOU Rl ﬂmwodmmﬂﬂ 93 JO vInjen 93 01 ON(J
onp uaym wGOﬁd.WQﬁL 329U O SONI[IDE] JIPIID Pa3pwtIon Jo junowe oudﬂmuomuﬁ ue HTDVSO.,HSU\ »nwﬁ%dﬂ.w Jjo bﬂmﬂdmd\rﬂw Y3 puL SONLNDIIS [quiaNrewr pue Ysed juaryjns MGMCM,SCMGE mojﬂﬁmeﬂ uCOEOMdEdE NS .\UMTSATL juapnr g

sysu Lpmbry g

.wwﬂﬂdu HpII 133X \wuﬂdbmu ﬂmﬁﬁ g mCOUGmHCWMuO UﬁﬂduD&ou 31 wOﬁHd&UuCBOU 93 9oUIs noﬂnﬁwﬂwoﬁ PaISpISuOd st sjuawInIIsul [Froueuly 91eAndp pue «m@ﬁﬂm Tenynux nwuﬁoﬂd\ﬁﬂ@u [SED PUL Yysed TOJ ¥SII 3IP31D Yy,

"pooS oq 03 pasredut 10 onp 3sed
open 30 Aenb 31par> 213 19PISTOD JUDWOTPULU $OYET JNEJIP FIWOISI JNOE BORTWIOJUL [EIFOISIY UO PISEY ‘SEATE [eo1yderS095 puT SomISnpUr SNOPYA UT SISWOISTD JO IAQUINY DFTY] T JO ISISU0D
P39vIEYyD Tepurs Sujavy soprediounod jo Suvdwor) Lue 30 Hredrorunos ajBurs £ue 03 oxnsodxo Ysi 1P uEoyTuSss £ut 03 pasodyo 30u st fuedwor) o1y “sI[qEARIIT DYI0 PUT opEI} 30 199ds0T U]

10U s1ET R} SalqeAd

SIIQrAIIDIT ope1y, 'son

-~

£S LLIES

IS
U

LL71€8 LU
3

LLIES sAep (6 Uey) 210\

Ly

- - - skep (¢ veys 030w J0U INq SAEp (09 LB SI0TY

N N - s{ep 09 ULy} 230U 30U ING SAEP (¢ ULL3 DIOJ

- - - SABD O¢ UL} 3I0W JON]

S0z TIdV 9107 TEUWORIN | LI0T 1§ UOPEIN

32 sy

HNI

Co\&w ST AUOHMGQEM 2q o1 Pa32pIsuod jou are ng a3ep QNP TerIdTIIVOD let %@ PPRIvs Ueaq j0u 24y Jey) SI[QrAISDT 3pTI] UTe3I2D Sey %Cd@ﬂCOU 24T, 330 [SEETRIAYAN %MmSOgUHQ SMO]J ysed JO uonddOd
WOIJ $MIDA0DF IO SA0[F ysed Iy QATIIVT O uuo&vn.u JOU 890D 31 pur wOHh—a\wwouou oprn 30 $J30-31IM OU opzuu %CGQEOU a3 JUUMGUWOHQ wUCWAU& oM MCMHSQ 'SI[QrAIDII opTL jo wuwﬁ&SOU muHQ«\wwuuuw wn%CGQECU AT,

‘mUﬁHN&HouCDOU KALuHO\rﬁﬁuUuu EISA .\ﬁGO [eop 03 s1 %uﬂO& w“%CNQEOU 9T, 'posn pur paurelqo axe wUﬁud&uUuCSOU I910 pUL SI2WOISNd uo wuHO&OH HO\UQ@ W.WC%«GH JIPOID [LUIAIX 9800 Aqeuoseds
e 91qepear QIIYA\ "SIOIITOD ST NIPaI1d 31 o3ur COﬁGEHOmGM STy moﬁwHO&uOUGM pue A%EGQEOU ples] %L I0 %ﬂdﬂ@gﬁuﬂﬂ FoIe paynuapr nwomuuG&HUuCDOU JYI0 pue SI9UW0IsNd Jjo sineyap s10j7U0t %HWSOSCEGOU %Cd&ﬁﬁou 27,

MO7q pospewwans se Auudmu MCEMO&UH 943 Je vawMCwOUOH sjasse Teroueury Jo junouwre »DVCTAMH.NU Y1 0} Touéﬂ ST ST JPaId O3 srsodxe WNWEXews wn%CNQEOU oYy, .wEOmuEﬁwGM NGMUCWC@ pue syjurq

<

[SEAZAS mumwomumu pue 3sos | SpIowve jv PpawIed mudoeuwnv\rﬁ:.ﬂ S9[qeAIadaI open Awuﬁuﬁw\@ﬂﬂuo ysed pure {sed wo1y SosIIY SIX 1IPax)) Py, .%CN&EOU eleRier) DOﬁdwmﬁ.O ue owudLmemu [ex3 s[rey buﬁ&wouﬁﬂou ¥ Je] yS1r oy STYSIT WP

SSB P Y

(suxeT ¥N| ul oJe sjunowe j[e ‘pajeys oSIMIBYI0 SSajun)
a3t (LNY33N) LINFWIOVNYIN LSYM Z2V



4

00°6¥9

SU'S9TPOP0T  pLily 1€°€01 15°660°€5°H0°T fero],
- - . - P34y susodop Lunoag
671 - . 6571 szompaId [erden)
6+ 1T - - 6Lz so[quded opusy,
8T°STTVYIVOL FCLIY 1€°501 00°6¥9 €9°6S0°C9H0°L - sBupmortog
wu>ﬁm>muu~unﬂoz
sreak S10Z 7 1dy
{210, ¢ eyl IO 3224 ¢-7 yeaf z-1 Jed4 ] uey) sso]

CCERISLILET  1¥79¥ - 17601 T STISLELET w107,
- - -~ - - ﬁoxwmouou qumO&oU \Qmuduom
6511 - - 6511 s1031p930 fende))
98°Z¢ - - - 987¢ saqeded opuay,
68'829°6L° 1L - 1€s0L LUTLOSL LS L sSumorrog
S2ANBALIIP-UON]
s189A ‘ -
17107, € WBY) YO 3804 ¢-7 eah 7-1 32247 uey) s8] L0 T€ UIPIN
89°800°S6°CHT  §9'5iS - - O 68Y Y6 CH'L 1e30],
- - - - - paarar sysodap Lrmoosg
6511 - - - 6511 S1031p30 [ende])
$T°6¢ - - - ST6E sa[qeded apury,
¥8'LS6 6 CH T §O616 - - 61 8SHFT6EH T sSupmorog
mu>mu.n>.cumusﬁoz

sxgak .
12307, € wey) IO 1234 ¢-7 804 7-1 Jed4 | uety} sSY L10C T€ 42PN

Y43 21 Uﬁﬁdu oy u

.uﬁdummﬁwmw 10U st MﬁﬂDﬁSOUw% jo uUG&Eﬂ o] se muuﬁwﬂmﬂ MCM\QHGU Iy MGDTU squows 71 Urgism onp sodueeqg SMO[Y ysed pajunossipun [gnjorijuod

} PISOPISIP sjunowe QYJ, "senmiqern Tenueuly QAIICAIIIP-UOU [ 30 sopumews Tenoenuod Iy uo paseq wMGM&BOMM bﬁﬁadg JUeAIT ojur SonIIqel] MGMUCNCG wn%Cd&EOU olet Um%ﬂmﬁw MOJaq $91qes 9y,

SONIIqEY [PIOUTUY JO SONLMT]

(suyeT NI Ul ale spunowe jje ‘paje)s ssIMIBY]0 ssajun,
Q3L (LNY3AW) INTJWIDOVNVYIN ILSYM Z2v



N

&%Wwoou

96'556°1 062L0°C Sz1¢ 12°920°C ST1¢ - Sy g bpIWWo)) [EuIXE
YNI ANI asn ANI asn

SI0T ‘1€ yoren 9107 ‘1€ YOIBIA 1T SV L10T ‘TS YOIBIA 18 S IOpun Se 932 2IEP 199Ys 20uL]eq v se armsodxa Louanmd uSesoy paSpayun Jo EIap YT,

0570 0¢0 05°0 sysodop U307,

050 050 050 . s1sodoap 91vs poxyg

ST0Z T19dV 9707 7€ YOOI LI0Z T€ GO ] * STeonTEg

“wummO&umu (Y3 jo smsodxo [[eI0480 343 ST MO[dYg
axnsodxos HSI¥ 93k 183393U]

"S9ITI 38239} UT JONTEW UL OWCGQU T JO 98NEDIq 3enIdN[J (I smoy
USED 93m3nJ 943 I0U JuniOWe MCT@MGU QU3 9T 2DUIS nNOM SV puj ur pauygap se 3S¥x 23ex 18919101 O} uuumﬁﬂw jou 9I0JaT2Y] 7T %UL.H\ .muﬂwoaomv 1TI PIXYY IE PUE JSOD poesnIowe 1T parrIed a1 wumwo&ov pPaxy mn%ﬁd&ecu Ay,

s1ossy (11)

JUTISTOD saquirea JaI0 e MCMTMOE "

oy in) (Lo<y) (sdq goz) s3urod syseq Aq 9seoID0p — Solel 182101U]
€L8 13 (sdq 001) s1urod siseq ™ £q osEoroUT — $93T 389IU]
+KIAISuDS 3891930y

910Z TS UPIBIN 167 “I€ YOIEIW sIe[nonyeJ

891B 189¥9)UT Ul womﬂwdﬂu .\ﬁamuo pue ssoT 10 uEOH& Jo \Q‘Tﬂ.ﬁﬂwEUm Y3 SE MOy

Apanisuog

TTLLOY LT 161% SY'LL6S SOULA01I0G [P30 T,
88°C18Z 67 $0°188°C BUIMOIIOq DJTT PIXI]
%M.MONJ C :wCQOJ‘ MGMBOHHOQ eiiiAg uﬂﬁdmuc\w
S102 TIMdY 9107 TCUPIRIN  LI0T I€ YOI sremonIegq

ST 23TT 1SI21UT O %GNQEOU 23 Jo ammsodxo TeT2A0 243 st Mmoyg
smsodxo Sux 238 1sarajuy

"$99e1 38079301 poxyy Aed e sysoda( paxyg wr syuownsaaur s Auedwor) DY T s3I 359303UE
}ueq ySnoxyy sarex 380193uy 39T Ut saSueyd 03 pasodxo st fuedwon) 9y ¢ 10T YOI 1€ IV “BupuTuy WI21-5u0] U $AINSOAXD ST MY ST 97EF 159399UY dSTuTuT 03 st Kogjod s Auedwony oy,

sonmiqery (1)
MS1F 3381 352131u] ()

S[qerrea je mMCMBOHm {

(syxe1 UNI Ul aJe sjUnowe je ‘paje)s asIMIaL]o ssajup)
a3LINM (LNY3IW) INIWIDOVNVIN ILSYM Z2v



A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
{Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Note 29 : Capital Management Policies and Procedures

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, convertible preference shares, share premium
and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

The Company’ s capital management objectives are:
* to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern

e return [0 shareholders

* to provide an adeq

by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the equirements of the

financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to sharcholders, return capital
to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitots capital using a geating ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net

debt. The Company’s policy is to keep the geating ratio between 20% and 40%. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans

and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations.

March 312017  March 312016 April 12015

Botrowings 5,709.80 5,626.06 5,198.77
Preference shares - - -
Trade & other payables 39.25 32.86 27.49
Less: cash and cash equivalents 46.69 28.560 14.44
Net debt 5,702.37 5,630.36 5,211.82
Equity (1,351.13) 40.84 413.55
Capital and net debt 4,351.23 5,671.20 5,625.36
Gearing ratio 131% 99% 93%

Ly
In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the intetest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial
covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. Thete have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any
interest-bearing loans and botrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2017, 31 March 2016
and 1 April, 2015.

Note 30 : First Time Adoption of Ind AS

First time adoption of Ind AS
These are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

"The accounting policies set out in note 1 & 2 have been applied in prepating the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, the
comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 and in the preparation of an opening Ind
AS balance sheet at 1 April 2015 (the Company’s date of transition). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS
has affected the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is set out in the following tables and notes.

A. Ind AS optional exemptions
1 Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as
recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its .
deemed cost as at the date of transition after making necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. This exemption can also be
used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets. Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its propetty,
plant and equipment, intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value.

2 Designation of previously recognised financial instruments
Ind AS 101 allows an entity to designate investments in equity instruments at FVOCI on the basis.of the-facts and citcumstances at the

date of transition to Ind AS. The Company has elected to apply this exemption for its investm.

3 Leases [ C -
Appendix C to Ind AS 17 requires an entity to assess whether a contract or arrangement coritalns a lease. 1
this assessment should be catried out at the inception of the contract ot arrangement. Ind AS<l{
assessment on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition to Ind AS}e
not material. g

The Company has elected to app




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED

(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)
4 Share based payments

Ind AS 102 Share based payments requires an entity to record the options on their fair value instead of intrinsic value. Ind AS 101
permits a first time adopter to ignore such requirement for the options alteady vested as on transition date that is 31 March 2015. The
Company has elected to apply this exemptions for such vested options.

5 Joint ventures

[83 - - A N
e < o - el =

Company had previously proportionately consolidated, including any goodwill arising from acquisition. The balance of the investment in

joint venture at the date of transition to Ind AS, determined in accordance with the above is regarded as the deemed cost of the

investment at initial recognition.

6 Business combination
Ind AS 101 provides the option to apply Ind AS 103 prospectively from the transition date or from a specific date prior to the transition
date. This provides relief from full retrospective application that would require restatement of all business combinations prior to the

transition date.
The Company elected to apply Ind AS 103 prospectively to business combinations occurring after its transition date. Business
combinations occurting prior to the transition date have not been restated. The Company has applied same exemption for investment in

associates and joint ventures.

B Ind AS mandatory exemptions
1 Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same
date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective
evidence that those estimates were in etror.
Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2015 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in*conformity with previous GAAP. The
Company made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not requited under
previous GAAP:
2) Investment in equity instruments carried at FVTPL or FVOCI
b) Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.

2 Classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities
The classification and measurement of financial assets will be made considering whether the conditions as pet Ind AS 109 are met
based on facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition.
Financial assets can be measured using effective interest method by assessing its contractual cash flow characteristics only on the basis
of facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition and if it is impracticable to assess elements of modified time value of
money ie. the use of effective interest method, fair value of financial asset at the date of transition shall be the new carrying amount of
that asset. The measurement exemption applies for financial liabilitics as well.

Applying a requirement is impracticable when the entity cannot apply it after making every reasonable effort to do so. It is
impracticable to apply the changes retrospectively if

a) The effects of the retrospective application or retrospective restatement are not determinable;
b) The retrospective application or restatement requites assumptions about what management’s intent would have been in that period;

The retrospective application or retrospective restatement requites significant estimates of amounts and it is impossible to distinguish
objectively information about those estimates that existed at that time.
3 De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities :
Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occutring
on or after the date of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition requirements
in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of the entity’s choosing, provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to
financial assets and financial liabilities detecognised as a result of past transactions was obtained at the time of initially accounting for

those transactions.

The Company has elected to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition to Ind AS.

, Chée d

Accountanis |




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED

(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)
Note 31: Reconciliation with Indian GAAP [IGAAP]

March 312017  March 31 2016 April 12015
A Reconciliation of equity:
1 Equity as per IGAAP 373.34 588.96 900.75
2 Add [Less]: Adjustments: - - -
a Impact of Operating Lease (0.00) (0.00) (71.26)
Tmpact of recognising enny based options at fais value of the o
C opi"ion (9.07)
. .Impac.t of financial assets and ]iabih'ti'es, accounted for at fair value at (1,550.78) (415.95) (415.95)
inception, and subsequently at amortised cost
Total (1,568.85) (415.95) (487.20)
3 Equity as per Ind AS (1,195.51) 173.01 413.55

B Reconciliation of Net Profit for the year ended March 31, 2016:

March 312017 March 312016

1 Profit/(Loss) after tax as per Indian GAAP (215.61) (311.80)

2 Adjustments . -

b Reclassification of net actuarial gain on employee defined benefit obligations (0.03) 0.02)

¢ Impact of recognising employee share based options at fair value of the option 9.07) (11.69)
‘Impac‘t of financial assets and hnbﬂmfzs, accounted for at fair value at (55.78) (46.59)
inception, and subsequently at amortised cost

f Impact of Operating Lease (14.27) (14.31)

4 Profit/(Loss) after tax as per IND AS (294.77) (384.41)

a Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) 0.03 0.02

b Total Comprehensive Income after tax as per IND AS (294.74) (384.39)

Impact of Operating Lease

Y

- Under IGAAP, te assets used in Processing & Disposal of Solid waste are depreciated over the life of the asset on a straight line basis
as per lives provided in Schedule IT of Companies Act, 2013. At the end of the contract, these assets ate transferred to the MC and no
amount is recovered from it on transfer. Hence, Cartying Amount is booked in P&L as loss on tranfer of assets.

Lease rentals are recognised at the nominal price as per contract.

Under Ind AS, for building the Solid Waste Management (SWM) Plant, land is provided by Municipal Corporation(MC) on lease at a
nominal price. At the end of the contract, SWM Plant is transferred to the MC and no amount is recovered for the same. So, the
estimated value of the assets transferred at the end of the lease term is considered as consideration in kind for the land provided by
MC. Such deemed payment in kind, is straight lined over the lease term as operating lease rentals. Further, operating lease rentals till
the transition date is tranfered to Opening retained earnings.

Reclassification of net actuarial gain on employee defined benefit obligations to other comprehensive Income

- Under Ind AS, remeasutements i.c. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net
interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss. Under the
'previous GAAP, these remeasurements were forming part of the profit or '

Impact of recognising employee share based options at fair value of the option

- Under IGAAP, the employee compensation cost is calculated using the intrinsic value of the stock options measured as the difference
between the face value of the underlying equity shares at the grant date and the exercise price. The intrinsic value is considered to be
nil, and accordingly there was no accounting implication for stock options given to employees. Under Ind AS, employee compensation
cost is calculated using fair value method. The fair value of the options granted was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes valuation model. Since, the fair value is greater than zero, the employee compensation cost is booked from the date of option

granted over the vesting petiod. Graded vesting method is required for amortization of cost over vesting petiod.

g




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless OtherWI?F stated, all amowti,’?re in INR Lakh
a 11abd1

Impact

inancial assets an 1ties, accounted ?21 at fair value at inception, and subsequently at amortised cost

Borrowings:
Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towatds otigination of borrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of

‘borrowings on initial recognition. These costs ate recognised in the profit or loss over the tenure of the borrowing as part of the
interest expense by applying the effective interest rate method.

Issue of preference shares
Under IGAAP, preference shares are classified as equity and issue costs charged to income statement in the year of issue. No interest
ective interest method.

s carried at amortized cost using ¢ff

is recognised.. Under Ind AS, redeemable preference shases §

Investment in preference Shares
Under IGAAP, investment in preference shates of subsidiary companies are shown in books under Non-current investments at cost.

Under Ind AS, investment in redeemable preference shases is cartied at amortized cost using effective interest method.

Fully Convertible Debentures

Under IGAAP, Fully Convertible Debentures are classified under Long-term bottowings. Under Ind AS, as the Company has to pay a
fixed amount of interest on these debentures and on matutity it will become due for conversion into equity shares. This is considered
as a compound instrument (Debt+ Equity). Hence, fair value of interest is recognized as liability and difference between total face
value of FCDs and fair value of interest should be recognized as equity in the books of accounts.

Others :Deposits

Under IGAAP, the deposits payments have been included in the Assets under Loans & Advances at the amounts orginally paid.
Under Ind AS, the Security deposits (non current) are shown in the books at present value on transition date and the excess portion
over the secutity amount is to be booked as prepaid expense.

Others:

Other comprehensive income:
Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit ot loss for the period, unless a

standard requires or permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the
statement of profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive income’ include remeasurements of deﬁned benefit plans cotresponding tax
impact thereon. The concept of other comprehensive income did non exist undet previous GAAP

Statement of cash flows:

The transition from IGAAP to Ind AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows.

Note 32 : Post-reporting date events

No adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have occurred between the 31 March reporting date and the date of authorisation.

Note 33 : Authorisation of financial statements

The Financial statements for the year ended 31 Match 2017 (including compatatives) were approved by the boatd of directors on 26 May,

2017.




A2Z WASTE MANAGEMENT (MEERUT) LIMITED
(Unless otherwise stated, all amounts are in INR Lakhs)

Note 34 : Other Notes

2) Note on SBN:

During the year, the Company had specified bank notes or other denomination as defined in the MCA notification G.S.R. 308(1%) dated 30
March 2017, on the details of specified bank notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December
2016, the denomination wise SBNs and other notes as per the notification is given below:

Particulars SBIN Other Denomination Notes Total (in Rs.)

Closing Balance As On 08/11/2016 - 0.00 0.00
ADD- Permitted Receipts - - -
Less- Permitted Payments - - .

Less- Deposited in Banks - - -

Closing Balance As On 30/12/2016 - 0.00 0.00
b) Contingent Liabilities:

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Preference Dividend 0.08 0.06 0.05
Total 0.08 0.06 R 0.05

¢) Commitments outstanding:
Estimated amount of contracts to be executed and not provided for:

Particulars Mazrch 31, 2017 Mazrch 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Capital commirments 495.64 495.64 498.98
Total 495.64 495.64 498.98

d) During the year ended March 31, 2010, a consortium comprised of A27Z Infra Engineering Limited, the parent company of A27 Green
Waste Management Limited (Formerly A27Z Infrastructure Limited ) , M/s Bhumika Transport and Burgs Environmental and
Technologies (P) Ltd., Sti Lanka has been awarded a project under a tender floated by C&DS, U. P. Jal Nigam (‘UPJN’) inviting proposals
for Development of Integrated Solid Waste Management Facilities on Develop, Build, Finance, Operate and Transfer basis for a
concession period of 30 years for the city of Meerut in the state of UP on November 10, 2009.

The Scope of work under the project includes:

(@) Door-to-door collection of Municipal Solid Waste (MSW)

(b) Primary storage of collected door-to-door MSW;

(c)  Secondary collection and transportation of MSW including street sweeping waste & drain silt

(d) Development, construction and operation & maintenance of the MSW Processing Facility with composting as one of the main
processes including segregation

(e) Development, construction and operation and maintenance of the Landfill Facility

() Collection of the User Charges on behalf of Urban Local body (Meerut) as determined by the ULB - Mcerut from time to time etc.

Tt was proposed that the facility be under Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM)/UIDSSMT on BOOT basis in
order to achieve the goal of scientific disposal of solid waste. It was also proposcd that the project be set up under a Special Purpose
Vebhicle (SPV). Therefore A27Z Waste Management (Merrut) Private Limited was incorporated as a wholly own subsidiary of A2Z Green
Waste Management Limited (Formerly A27Z Infrastructure Limited ) for execution of the project on December 4, 2009.

For the execution of the project, a tri-partite agreement has been entered into among A27Z Waste Management (Merrut) Private Limited,
Urban Local Body - Meerut and C&DS, U.P. Jal Nigam on 5th April 2010. The Company will be paid a tipping fee as mentioned in the tri-
partite agreement, during the concessioner period.

" For the project, it has been proposed to provide the concessionaire with a grant of Rs 182.84 Million for the project to the company to
meet patt of the financial requirement for setting up the facilities. Pending the execution of the work as per signed agreement with the
municipal corporation in this regard, the expenses incurred have been disclosed under the head “Property, Plant and Equipment” under
note 3, while the amount received from UPJN has been disclosed under the head “Other liabilities” under note 16 of the financial
statements.

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to the Financial Statements

and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G \\hers

Manoj Tiwari Vikas Guliani

Mahesh Agarwal \
Partner « o

Director Director
Din No. 03597274 Din No. 06873154

Place: Gurgaon Rﬂggl oh Chahar Rajeev Singh
Date: 26-May-2017 Company Secretary Chicf Financtal Officer




